ROBERT NOBLIN
MAYOR

DANNY BERNAL JR.
MAYOR PRO-TEM

ROSEANN PERALTA
CITY MANAGER

DATE: November 21, 2022

TO: City of Belen Employees

CITY OF BELEN

100 SOUTH MAIN STREET
BELEN, NEW MEXICO 87002

(505) 864-8221 - (505) 966-2730

FAX: (505) 864-8408
www.belen-nm.gov

FROM: Roseann Peralta, City Manager @/@/

RE: 2023 Paid Holiday Schedule

FRANK F. ORTEGA
CITY COUNCILOR

STEVEN HOLDMAN
CITY COUNCILOR

YVETTE PADILLA
CITY COUNCHILOR

HOLIDAY DAY OBSERVED DATE OBSERVED
New Year’'s Day (Observed) Monday January 2, 2023
Martin Luther King Jr. Day Monday January 16, 2023
Spring Break Friday April 7, 2023
Memorial Day Monday May 29, 2023
Juneteenth Monday June 19, 2023
Independence Day Tuesday July 4, 2023
Labor Day Monday September 4, 2023
Indigenous People’s Day Monday October 9, 2023
Veteran’s Day (Observed) Friday November 10, 2023
Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 23, 2023
President’s Day (Trade) Friday November 24, 2023
Christmas Day Monday December 25, 2023
New Year’'s Day Monday January 1, 2024

The City of Belen is proud to offer its employees the above paid holiday benefit.

Keep up the hard work!




